From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Marks, Jaclyn
12/21/2010 3:29:00 PM

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Rasool, Hannon J
(HRasool@semprautilities.com)

Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov);
Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Amy C.
(amy .baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Kamins, Sara M. (sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Data Request -- Bilateral Contracts
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Re: Energy Division data request for information on the status of bilateral contracts that
are either in negotiation or executed, but were not submitted to the CPUC before
December 16, 2010.

Please respond to this Data Request no later than Friday, January 7, 2011, by email sent
directly to Jaclyn Marks (jm3@cpuc.ca.gov).

Directions
Please provide the data requested per the attached spreadsheet for each bilateral contract that is
either in negotiation or executed, but was not submitted to the CPUC before December 16,

2010. Questions concerning this Data Request should be directed to Jaclyn Marks
(jm3@cpuc.ca.gov; 415-703-2257).

Sincerely,

Jaclyn Marks

Senior Analyst, RPS Program
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